
B r a t c h e r , M i k e , E M N R D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com> 

Friday, May 20, 2011 2:21 PM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 

Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 

COG - RJU South Tank Battery Work Plan - Approval Request 

COG - RJU South Tank Battery .pdf 

COG Operating 
RJU South Tank Battery 
Section 35, T17S, R29E, Unit C 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32.79415 104.05014 

Mike and Terry, 

Please find enclosed the RJU South Tank Battery Work Plan located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once approved, Tetra 
Tech will schedule the soil remediation and will notify you before we start. I will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for 
your files. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks 

ike Tavarez, l'G | Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 j Ceil; 432.425,3878 

lke.Tavarez@tetralech.com 

Tetra Tech j Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

1910 North Big Spring | Midland. TX 79705 j www.tetratech.com 
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